
 

 

 

PROCUREMENT SERVICES  
 

CITY OF SURREY, SURREY CITY HALL 
13450 – 104 Avenue, Surrey, B.C., V3T 1V8 

Tel:  604-590-7274   
E-mail:  purchasing@surrey.ca 

 

ADDENDUM No. 1 

 

 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATIONS (RFQ) No.:  1220-040-2024-074 
 

TITLE:  Supply and Delivery of Pipes and Fittings 
 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE:  September 11, 2024 

 
DATE: 

 

 
 

PREFER TO RECEIVE QUOTATIONS ON OR 
BEFORE September 19, 2024.  

 

 

 

INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTORS 
 
Contractors are advised that Addendum No. 1 to 1220-040-2024-074 is hereby issued by the City.  This 
addendum shall form part of the contract documents and is to be read, interpreted, and coordinated with 
all other parts.  The following information is provided to answer questions raised by Contractors for the 
above-named project, to the extent referenced and shall become a part thereof.  No consideration will be 
allowed for extras due to the Contractors or any sub-contractor not being familiar with this addendum.  
This Addendum No. 1 contains two (2) pages. 
 
1. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 
Q1. Project W-18266: Are restrainers required for MJ fittings? 

 
A1. Yes 

 
Q2. Project W-16815:   
 

1. Does line item 2 have Tyton ends? 
2. Are restrainers required for fittings?  
3. Does the gate valve have Tyton ends? 
4. Is the coupling restrained? 

 
A2. Answers:  
 

1. Yes 
 

2. Yes 
 

3. Yes 
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4. No 
 
Q3. Project W-13865:  Are restrainers required for MJ fittings? 
 
A3. Yes, they are tandem restrained.  
 
Q4. Project W-14046:   

 
1. Does line item 2 have Tyton ends? 
2. Are restrainers required? 
3. Does the gate valve have Tyton ends? 
4. Is the coupling restrained? 

 
A4. Answers:  
 

1. Yes  
 

2. No  
 

3. Yes  
 

4. No  
 
Q5. Can you please confirm the working and test pressures required for this project? 
 
A5. The City requires all ductile iron pipes to be AWWA C 151 pressure class 350 zinc coated.  

All PVC pressure pipes must be pigmented blue and shall be bell thickened to ASTM 
D3139 Clause 6.2.  

 

All Addenda will become part of the Contract Documents. 

 
- END OF ADDENDUM - 


